
Town of Camden 
Select Board Meeting 

June 24, 2014  – 6:30 PM 
Washington Street Conference Room 

 
Select Board meetings are broadcast live on Time Warner Channel 22 

and web streamed at  www.townhallstreams.com/locations/camden-me  
Agenda 

 
A. Call to Order 
 
B. Communications, Presentations, and Recognitions 
 

1) Camden Opera House: Request to use the Village Green on July 19 for 120th Birthday 
celebration from noon until 2:30 PM 

 
2) Request to close Central Street for the annual Block Party on July 26 from 5:00 p.m. 

to 9:00 p.m. 
 

3) Request by the Penobscot Bay Regional Chamber of Commerce to close Atlantic 
Avenue on Friday, July 18 at 2:00 p.m. through Sunday, July 20 at 7pm for the 
Harbor Arts Juried Arts & Craft Show 

 
C. Citizen Comments (for items not on the agenda)  
 This time is set aside for members of the public to comment on any town-related issue that 

is not on the agenda. We ask that people keep comments within 3 minutes 
 
D. Approval of Select Board Minutes dated June 10, 2014 
 
E. Select Board Member Reports 
 
F. Town Manager Report 
 
G. New Business 
 

1) Consideration of the proposed FY15 Snow Bowl Budget 
 
2) Request to approve the Transfer of Lodging License for the Hawthorn Inn (9 High 

Street) from Maryanne Shanahan to Theodore and Lisa Weiss 
 
3) Request to approve a Victualer’s License for Weiss Hospitality d/b/a Hawthorne Inn 

at 9 High Street (new owners) 
 

Page 1 of 2 

 

http://www.townhallstreams.com/locations/camden-me


4) Request to approve the following Victualer’s License renewals:  Blue Harbor House, 
Camden Bagel Café, Camden Hideaway Inn, Camden Riverhouse Hotel, Subway, 
Quarry Hill (Anderson Inn) 

 
5) Request to approve the following Lodging Establishment License renewals:  Blue 

Harbor House, Camden Hideaway Inn, and Camden Riverhouse Hotel 
 
6) Public hearings: Special Amusement and Liquor Licenses 
 

a. Application of Black Sea Inc. (Rada Valkova) d/b/a Fresh Restaurant at 1 Bay 
View Landing for a Special Amusement Permit 
 

b. Application of Susie Laidlaw, d/b/a The Chichi Chef for a Class I off-premise 
catering liquor license for malt, spirituous and vinous beverages 

 
 
H. Select Board Closing Comments 
 
Adjourn 
 
 
 
Convene as Wastewater Board 
 

1) Consideration of FY15 Wastewater Budget 
 
2) Consideration of FY15 Seabright Dam Budget 

 
 
Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 

 

















From: Alicia Bagnall
To: Patricia Finnigan; Janice Esancy
Subject: Request for Street Closure - Harbor Arts
Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 8:52:52 AM

Good Morning Pat & Janice,
 
I can’t remember who I normally send this request to so I thought I would send it to both of you (I’m
 a little later this year, time seems to have gotten away from me)
 
The chamber would like to request for the closure of Atlantic Ave for the following time period;
 Starting Friday, July 18 at 2pm through Sunday, July 20 at 7pm for the purpose of the Harbor Arts
 Juried Arts & Craft Show.  We have done this show for many years and use the street as vendor
 space. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else from us.
 
Thanks,
Alicia
 
Alicia Bagnall
Director of Events
Penobscot Bay Regional Chamber of Commerce
207-596-0376 x106
www.penbaychamber.com
Facebook: PBRCC
Sign up for our Email Newsletter
 
 

mailto:alicia@penbaychamber.com
mailto:pfinnigan@camdenmaine.gov
mailto:jesancy@camdenmaine.gov
file:////c/www.penbaychamber.com
https://www.facebook.com/PenobscotBayRegionalChamber
http://goo.gl/YQYRnB


Town of Camden 
Select Board Meeting 
June 10, 2014 – 6:30 PM 

 
PRESENT:    Chairperson Martin Cates, John French, Jr., James Heard, Leonard Lookner, Don White, Town 
Manager Finnigan, Parks and Recreation Director Landon Fake, and Director of Public Works Rick Seibel. 
Also present were members of the press and public. 

 
A. Call to Order 
 The meeting was called to order at 6:30pm. 

 
B. New Business 

 
1) Consideration of Street Paving Bids 
 
Director of Public Works Rick Seibel described the bids that had been received for street paving and 
recommended that the bid be awarded to Wellman Paving. 
 
Don White made a motion to award the bid for street paving to Wellman Paving of Hampden in the 
amount of $188,209.56. John French seconded the motion. It was unanimously approved. 
 
2) Consideration of bids for ski trail and snowmaking infrastructure improvements at the Snow Bowl as 
part of the Ragged Mountain Redevelopment Project. 
 
Parks and Recreation Director Landon Fake said that they had met with both companies submitting 
bids for the infrastructure project. He explained that the project would include trail work, building 
access roads for equipment, the pole line for electricity & lights, and installing snowmaking pipes. He 
said that their recommendation was to award the bid to the low bidder, Royal Trail Works of Royalton, 
VT. 
 
John French made a motion to award the bid for trail work and snowmaking infrastructure at the Snow 
Bowl to Royal Trail Works of Royalton, VT in the amount of $999,987.00. Don White seconded the motion. 
It was unanimously approved. 
 

C. Town Manager Reports 
 

 1) Ragged Mountain Recreation Project Update  
Pat Finnigan and Landon Fake presented the updated budget for the Ragged Mountain Redevelopment 
project. Finnigan said that the original cost estimates from 2007/2008 have now been updated with 
amounts based on contracts that have been awarded.   The original budget was $6.5 million.  The 
updated budget  is  $6.7 million , which includes $200,000 for contingency.  She said the staff and 
committee will continue to look for ways to save money. 
 
Finnigan said that bids had gone out to hire a construction manager for the lodge construction phase of 
the project. She said that this would be a “value engineering” specialist with the assignment of finding 
the most cost effective way to achieve a high quality result. She explained that while this person will be 
on the job during the lodge phase of the project, they would not be involved in the mountain and trail 
improvements. 
 
James Heard asked about overseeing the lift structures. Finnigan explained that Ross Stevens 
Engineering was overseeing lift installation. Fake added that there are three stages of inspections 
during lift installation involving state inspectors and engineers, and that load-testing is part of this 
process. He added that they hope to have lifts ready for load testing by September 30th.  
 
 



Lookner asked how payment to contractors is handled. Finnigan said that the fees are paid in phases as 
work is completed satisfactorily and performance bonds ensure that the projects will be completed. 
 
James Heard asked about the septic system. Fake answered that the issues with the system had been 
that the computer system controlling one of the pumps failed, and that a pipe had become detached. He 
explained the process of assessing the situation once it had been discovered in February. 
 
Don White requested that the Select Board receive a brief progress report on the project at every Select 
Board meeting. 
 
Finnigan noted that they have placed emphasis on forestry stewardship with the help of professionals 
in the field. She complimented Fake for his diligence in analyzing the budget figures and building 
community relations around the redevelopment.  
 
2) Town Meeting Preparation 
 
In preparation for the Town Meeting, Pat Finnigan said that last fall a portion of the undesignated fund 
balance had been allocated toward property tax relief. She noted that there had been a 70% decrease in 
state revenue sharing which had been intended to help with property tax relief at the local level. She 
recommended to the Board that a portion of the undesignated fund balance be once again allocated for 
this purpose, still keeping the fund balance in the range of 16%. John French said he would make this 
motion at the Town Meeting. 

 
D. Citizen Comments  

There were no Citizen Comments. 
 

E. Approval of Select Board Minutes dated June 3, 2014 
 
Don White made a motion to approve the Select Board Minutes dated June 3, 2014. John French seconded 
the motion. It was unanimously approved. 

 
F. Select Board Member Reports 

 
Don White said that he and Jim Heard would be meeting with the public and handing out information 
about  Town Government outside French and Brawn the following Saturday. He also noted that the 
Planning Board had voted to hold a public hearing to reconsider the zoning amendment that had been 
proposed by the Windward House. This hearing would be held on July 2nd at 5pm, he said. Lastly, White 
said that the Historic Resource Committee had met to discuss the Village Green and public 
informational signs. 
 
John French reported a comment from a citizen about a street light on upper Pearl Street. 

 
G. Select Board Closing Comments 

There were no closing comments. 
 
Adjourn 
 
John French made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Don White seconded the motion. It was unanimously  
approved and the Board adjourned at 7:45pm. 
 

      Respectfully submitted, 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      Karen Brace 

      Recording Secretary 



 
Camden Snow Bowl 

P.O. Box 1207 
20 Barnestown Road 

Camden, ME  04843 
 
 

MEMO 
Date: June 18, 2014 
To: Camden Select Board 
From: Landon Fake, General Manager Snow Bowl 
RE: Snow Bowl FY15 Budget Notes 
 
FY15 is a challenging year for creating the budget for the Snow Bowl. Anticipating operating expenses 
related to an entirely different lift layout, 30% more terrain with new snowmaking and lighting, and a 
new staff structure to support this, is not a precise exercise. 
 
While we anticipated expanding to 6 days/ week, the numbers do not yet support that and the operating 
schedule will remain unchanged. We will be operating 3 lifts instead of 4, but those lifts, once 
snowmaking is finished, will operate full time. In the past, the T-bars were operated on a capacity/need 
basis. The tubing hill isn't part of the redevelopment plan in the short term. Instead we expect to have a 
community sledding hill for young children- with no revenue and little expense attached to it. The 
current tubing hill generates $10-15k in revenues, but expenses nearly match that. 
 
The overall budget has grown $110,000 over the current year, or about 15%. This reflects similar 
growth over each of the last two years. This budget puts the increased operating expenses at $118,000 
over current year and anticipates increased revenues to match. 
 
On the revenue side, there are reductions in lodge rental, summer lift rides, and tubing revenues 
because the redevelopment project largely eliminated those opportunities. Ticket, season pass, lesson, 
rental, and race revenues have been increased, with roughly half the increase based on rate increases 
and half in anticipated increases in skier visits. Season pass rates for Camden residents will be 
unchanged. Increases in sponsorship and scholarship are based on changing staff roles to have a full 
time person (seasonal) focused on generating those. 
 
On the expense side, the significant increases are mostly related to snowmaking and grooming. There 
are increases in uniform expense (the staff jackets are well beyond their expiration date), major 
groomer maintenance that happens every 2 or 3 years, and a needed periodic investment in new rental 
equipment. There is also a $20,000 lease of a modular building that is needed to see us through the 
redevelopment period to accommodate increases in skier visits. It will house the equipment rental shop 
and ticket and ski school points of sale. The existing rental shop will become the new home of the race 
program because the old structure needs to be removed.  
 
The rental shop management will be contracted out. We currently contract out the purchase, 
maintenance, record-keeping and testing of the equipment. Adding the day-to-day management to that 
should improve customer service and revenues.  
 
Marketing expenses are up significantly. A budget of 1% of revenue isn't enough to drive the increases 
in skier visits and event participation we need to offset our increased operating expenses. There is also 
$10,000 more in the part time salary line to pay for increased marketing time.  
 
 
 



Snow Bowl Budget - Revenue
FY09 - FY14 Comparisons and FY15 Budget

6/19/14

FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY 15 

Account Revenue Source Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget

92-0101 Lodge Rental 10,350 9,743 14,525 11,725 4,835 10,519 4,000
92-0102 Daily Tickets 166,802 152,598 193,403 105,608 185,434 222,811 256,100
92-0103 Season Tickets 163,500 189,419 204,053 191,892 180,216 194,197 223,605
92-0104 Lesson Income 58,052 71,398 91,000 64,998 96,384 100,376 115,000
92-0105 Race Income 17,196 18,480 24,030 20,023 17,765 31,348 40,000
92-0106 Gift Card Purchases 9,180 7,328 8,027 7,388 11,090 11,672 11,500
92-0107 Summer Chairlift 2,570 5,734 5,977 9,608 7,855 13,532 0
92-0108 Kitchen Lease 5,000 5,000 5,500 4,063 4,202 4,732 6,000
92-0109 Tube Rentals 15,035 12,500 13,494 11,871 10,991 12,021 0
92-0110 Toboggan Rentals 2,605 4,250 6,642 405 4,390 7,030 7,000
92-0111 Rental Equipment 53,469 50,618 61,478 43,043 67,485 77,981 89,700
92-0112 Merchandise Sales 1,923 2,691 12,375 163 1,100 520 1,000
92-0114 Miscellaneous 864 2,380 1,972 112 0 0 0
92-0115 Tobogganfest 58,679 66,081 75,001 85,959 71,050 79,690 85,000
92-0117 Scholarship 5,051 7,322 2,892 4,427 5,686 3,094 12,000
92-0119 Town Matching Funds 25,000 20,000 0 0 15,000 0 15,000
92-0220 Sponsorship Revenue 1,000 750 1,000 950 1,050 1,000 25,000
92-0222 Locker Rentals 3,435 3,900 4,020 4,100 4,666 3,850 4,100

Revenue Totals 599,711 630,192 725,389 566,335 689,199 774,373 895,005

Expense Totals 521,661 567,658 690,069 645,060 685,719 769,022 894,771
Surplus or (Deficit) 78,050 62,534 35,320 (78,725)   3,480 5,351 234



Snow Bowl Budget - Revenue
FY09 - FY14 Comparisons and FY15 Budget

6/19/14

92-0101 Lodge Rental Non-winter income from lodge rentals (assume revenues will be down with redevelopment)
92-0102 Daily Tickets Daily lift ticket purchases, not including programs. (up 15%)
92-0103 Season Tickets Season Ticket income (up 15%)
92-0104 Lesson Income Ski School income includes beginner specials
92-0105 Race Income Race programs, entry fees
92-0106 Gift Card Purchases All gift card income. This is not allocated to other income types.
92-0107 Summer Chairlift No summer lift service during redevelopment
92-0108 Kitchen Lease Net income associated with kitchen vendor agreement
92-0109 Tube Rentals No plans to run tubing hill 2014/2015 season.  Free sleding hill
92-0110 Toboggan Rentals Toboggan chute income not associated with USNTC weekend.
92-0111 Rental Equipment Rental Shop Revenue for individuals, groups and prorgrams. (up15%)
92-0112 Merchandise Sales Sales of Snow Bowl merchandise (hats, mugs, stickers, t-shirts) other than toboggan items.
92-0114 Miscellaneous All other income
92-0115 Tobogganfest Income related to US National Toboggan Championships
92-0117 Scholarship Income from Town managed scholarship funds and income from ski club scholarship contributions
92-0119 Town Matching Funds Support for Snow Bowl operations from Town general fund.
92-0220 Sponsorship Revenue Advertisment at the Snow Bowl and in written materials.
92-0222 Locker Rentals Fees for annual ski locker rentals



Snow Bowl Expenses
FY09-FY14 Comparisons and FY15 Budget

 6/19/14

Dept/Div:  70-01 Snow Bowl/Admin
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15

Account Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget

                                                             
7001-0101 Full Time Salaries 40,172   49,906   50,406    50,966    33,681    61,952     63,250
7001-0105 Part Time Salaries 18,954   11,426   15,345    16,500    20,489    16,669     30,760
7001-0501 FICA & Medicare 4,523     4,692     5,025      5,161      5,056     6,017      7,197
7001-0505 Retirement/ICMA 1,123     1,397     1,764      2,327      2,519     5,021      4,940
7001-0510 Medical Insurance 13,570   14,604   15,838    16,886    10,796    17,613     18,000
7001-1001 Office Supplies 1,820     689        2,463      1,414      2,876     2,165      4,200
7001-1004 Advertisement & Recruiting 386        -            -            -            331        -             100
7001-1005 Dues & Publications 1,491     1,532     1,595      2,298      2,469     2,528      2,500
7001-1007 Ticket Supplies 1,948     5,079     9,974      1,014      3,980     4,565      4,500
7001-1201 Mileage 841        912        1,481      805        1,093     1,695      1,500
7001-1202 Professional Development 1,495     2,359     85          1,928      1,807     2,389      2,400
7001-1205 Uniforms/Clothing -            167        6,248      376        267        111         22,310
7001-1215 Marketing 7,203     6,057     7,313      8,119      8,786     9,810      15,000
7001-1520 Communications 1,848     1,980     2,106      2,618      1,850     2,169      2,500
7001-2501 General Liability 29,994   27,797   29,289    35,352    26,314    34,872     40,000
7001-3001 General Legal 199        14          2,117      243        -            -             300
7001-3008 Training/Support -            74          -            -            -            -             0
7001-3011 Printing 1,576     1,489     1,716      1,720      1,509     1,509      5,000
7001-3024 Credit Card Fees 9,577     11,090   13,722    11,958    12,235    12,917     13,000
7001-3037 Computer Services 595        280        688        2,866      319        1,600      5,500
Total Snow Bowl/Admin 137,315  141,544  167,175  162,551  136,377  183,602   242,957

7001-0105 Admin Assist 16 wks x 30 hrs/wk x $14/hr; Sales, Sponsorship & Marketing: 26 wks x 30hrs/wk x $18.00   

7001-1004 Seasonal staff recruiting expense - low staff turnover.

7001-1005 NSAA, NESAC, Ski Maine, SAM magazine, USSA. Additional Ski Maine assessment beginning in 2014.

7001-1007 Ticket system contract, supplies for season pass machine. Ticket stock ordered every other year. Additional POS modules.

7001-1201 local mileage, plus 2 conference/trainings

7001-1202 Conferences/trainings - 5 staff to Northeast Winter Sports Summit

7001-1205 Jacket and vest replacements and repair. New jackets purchased every 4-5 years.



Snow Bowl Expenses
FY09-FY14 Comparisons and FY15 Budget

 6/19/14

7001-1215 radio, print media, partnerships, ski resort services
7001-2501 Ski area insurance. Includes surcharge or refund on previous year based on actual Snow Bowl revenue. (12% increase)

7001-3008 Training tapes and booklets: general safety, customer service, lifts, snowmobiles, etc.

7001-3011 Printing of brochures, comp tix, ski school raffle tix, alpine maps and registration forms.

7001-3037 Services for IT equipment: 2 ticketing, 2 office, 1 marketing, 1 maintenance, printers, web cam, routers, website, etc.

Dept/Div:  70-05 Snow Bowl/Lodge
FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15

Account Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget

7005-0105 Part Time 2,888     2,055     2,854      2,556      9,869     11,658     8,480
7005-0501 FICA & Medicare 221        157        218        196        755        891         650
7005-1006 Supplies Cleaning & Bldg 775        816        745        -            814        145         500
7005-1070 Vending Machine Products 947        1,045     -            -            -            -             0
7005-1501 Electricity 3,398     2,591     2,647      2,507      2,943     3,622      3,700
7005-1505 Heat 8,922     4,474     6,115      6,767      7,457     7,490      8,000
7005-1525 Kitchen Propane 164        235        287        320        872        264         300
7005-2020 Equipment -            47          -            470        -            -             0
7005-2030 Building Maintenance 3,972     3,850     5,782      4,092      3,607     10,298     4,000
7005-2032 Building Improvements 711        3,432     -            70          24          165         0
7005-2070 Parking Lot Maintenance 212        215        88          -            -            -             0
7005-3014 Cleaning Contracted Services 96          1,181     868        600        430        46           500
7005-3032 Trash Removal 2,400     2,706     2,759      2,010      2,898     3,206      3,200
7005-3035 Security Services 268        117        117        123        123        246         150
Total Lodge 24,974   22,921   22,480    19,711    29,792    38,031     29,480

7005-0105 Lodge cleaning staff - 20hrs a week

7005-1505 Estimate: 2700 gal of heating oil

7005-1525 Kitchen propane primarily paid by winter food vendor. This cost is summer kitchen usage and maintenance.

7005-2030 Misc building maintenance

7005-3014 Annual professional carpet cleaning, lodge window cleaning



Snow Bowl Expenses
FY09-FY14 Comparisons and FY15 Budget

 6/19/14

Dept/Div:  70-10 Snow Bowl/Maintenance Shop
FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15

Account Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget

7010-1015 Shop Supplies 862        947        734        1,037      572        664         700
7010-1501 Electricity 2,695     2,017     2,310      1,635      2,014     2,446      2,300
7010-1505 Heat 2,994     2,220     2,041      2,151      2,650     4,395      4,400
7010-2030 Building Maintenance 228        25          286        848        25          65           100
Total Maintenance Shop 6,779     5,209     5,371      5,671      5,261     7,570      7,500

7010-1505 Winter oil deliveries for maintenance shop. 1,000 gallons estimated.

7010-2030 Misc winter shop building maintenance

Dept/Div:  70-15 Snow Bowl/Alpine
FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15

Account Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget

7015-0101 Full Time Salaries 46,580   55,661   43,985    47,752    45,272    57,882     69,786
7015-0105 Part Time Salaries 9,522     11,722   7,907      7,041      12,536    12,352     13,000
7015-0110 Overtime 1,331     44          -            -            -             
7015-0140 Ski School Labor 39,540   36,177   45,671    43,471    54,145    49,921     52,000
7015-0141 Ski Patrol Labor 13,815   14,553   15,853    11,985    18,810    15,658     19,400
7015-0142 Ski Race Labor 3,921     5,046     6,502      8,877      10,477    5,979      9,650
7015-0143 Ticket Sales Labor 8,913     8,278     9,232      7,687      9,430     10,478     10,000
7015-0144 Terrain Park Labor 4,266     5,597     9,541      7,774      8,053     11,850     9,000
7015-0145 Groomer Labor 8,758     7,929     10,700    9,345      12,447    10,478     14,000
7015-0146 Lift Operators 29,246   30,957   51,765    45,628    54,280    53,035     50,000
7015-0147 Snowmaking Labor 17,133   11,976   13,634    14,564    19,396    21,284     20,850
7015-0501 FICA & Medicare 13,900   14,469   16,440    15,616    18,900    19,042     20,478
7015-0505 Retirement/ICMA 1,714     1,896     2,402      3,149      3,869     6,260      8,635
7015-0510 Medical Insurance 18,279   19,593   26,760    30,781    31,410    38,581     38,000
7015-1001 Office Supplies 776        1,377     3,206      1,700      1,000     697         750
7015-1013 Safety Equipment 316        251        174        75          578        -             200
7015-1014 Gas/Diesel/Oil 5,418     6,903     13,305    12,496    19,251    20,238     25,200
7015-1015 Shop Supplies 445        297        1,165      16          302        208         200
7015-1071 Ski Race Supplies 2,440     956        8,937      2,430      3,214     5,884      2,500
7015-1072 Ski Patrol Supplies 1,587     2,629     2,867      1,539      2,004     2,516      2,500
7015-1073 Ski School Supplies 588        484        1,257      2,174      1,100     1,009      1,000
7015-1202 Professional Development 1,189     2,832     2,292      1,048      2,016     4,199      3,000



Snow Bowl Expenses
FY09-FY14 Comparisons and FY15 Budget

 6/19/14

7015-1501 Electricity (4,973)    14,455   257        8,609      4,783     13,380     9,000
7015-1504 Snowmaking Electricity 40,732   32,957   40,641    36,689    44,629    28,453     53,000
7015-2005 Vehicle Maintenance 10,047   8,820     15,985    7,656      18,892    27,608     40,000
7015-2071 Lift Repair Maintenance 9,245     23,679   26,698    14,971    22,121    12,295     12,500
7015-2072 Equipment Maintenance 548        118        438        158        630        34           500
7015-2073 Snowmaking Maintenance 4,544     4,607     6,215      9,501      4,038     9,972      29,100
7015-2074 Trail Maintenance 4,860     5,667     12,561    11,551    6,464     10,544     6,000
7015-2075 Mountain Building 797        119        533        364        1,096     327         20,500
7015-2076 Terrain Park Supplies 1,186     777        4,187      1,347      2,227     2,000      2,000
7015-3008 Training/Consultation 144        -            -            -             

295,332  332,257  401,154  365,994  433,370  452,164   542,749
Total Snow Bowl /Alpine

7015-0101 General labor for full time, year round staff. This gets reallocated to specific departments with each payroll.

7015-0105 General part time labor not attributed to a specific department or activity

7015-0141 2 paid patrollers daily, plus volunteers daily, plus 100 hrs Patrol Director time

7015-0143 Includes Ski School Desk coverage

7015-0145 Groomer time heavily covered by full time staff (+40%)

7015-0146 Includes some fulltime staff labor reallocated.

7015-0147 Includes some full time staff labor reallocated (+39%)

7015-1014 For grooming machines, snowmobiles, trucks (+40%)

7015-1202 Spring ski mechanics clinic in MA for 3 staff & every other year Cutters Camp for 2 staff.

7015-1501 Non-snowmaking electricity for lifts, lights, outbuildings, etc. (includes reimbursements from Wavesource for tower line)

7015-1504 Electricity used primarily in snowmaking.

7015-2005 Maintenace on trucks, snowmobiles, ATV's, 2 grooming machines ($25,000 for factory service, every 3/4 yrs), Nordic track setter, etc.

7015-2073 Water hose replacement, nossel replacement, pump and rental of compressor, torch propane, headlamps

7015-2074 Mowing, drainage work, signs, tree trimming.



Snow Bowl Expenses
FY09-FY14 Comparisons and FY15 Budget

 6/19/14

7015-2075 Rental of temp building ($20,000)

7015-2076 Terrain park tools, maintenance supplies for obstacles, materials for new obstacles, some of this cost is reimbursed by the foundation.
Dept/Div:  70-20 Snow Bowl/Rental Shop

FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15

Account Actual Actual Actual Actual Actuals Actual Budget

7020-0101 Full Time Salaries 8,296     7,477     7,522      7,426      1,410     33           0
7020-0105 Part Time Salaries 10,468   10,943   14,408    12,742    20,103    16,371     0
7020-0110 Overtime 33          11          12          -            -             0
7020-0501 FICA & Medicare 1,436     1,412     1,679      1,544      1,646     1,255      0
7020-0505 Retirement/ICMA 339        367        459        631        715        796         0
7020-1270 Rental Shop Supplies 1,470     1,119     2,017      2,287      1,460     -             0
7020-2020 Equipment Maintenance 343        527        4,309      1,018      1,608     1,122      17,940
7020-3530 SB Rental Shop Equipment 5,077     5,078     14,576    21,098    10,743    5,100      15,000
Total Snow Bowl Rental Shop 27,429   26,956   44,981    46,758    37,685    24,677     32,940

7020-2020 Contract rental services 20% of rental revenue

7020-3530 Annual rental equipment replacement.

Dept/Div:  70-25 Snow Bowl/Toboggan Chute
FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15

Account Actual Actual Actual Actual Actuals Actual Budget

7025-0105 Part Time Salaries 4,855     6,508     9,300      10,326    13,562    10,099     10,000
7025-0501 FICA & Medicare 371        498        711        790        1,038     773         765
7025-1223 Fundraising 19,062   25,190   29,640    26,385    18,075    39,077     25,000
7025-1240 Cost of Merchindise -            -            -            -            - 0
7025-1271 Toboggan Repairs -            -            -            -             300
7025-2078 Chute Ground Maintenance 817        1,891     818        228        3,186     4,565      1,000
7025-4446 Toboggan Chute Reserve Fund -            1,000     1,000      1,000      1,000     1,000      1,000
Total Snow Bowl/Toboggan Chute 25,105   35,087   41,469    38,729    36,861    55,514     38,065

Dept/Div:  70-30 Snow Bowl/Sleding Hill
FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15

Account Actual Actual Actual Actual Actuals Actual Budget

7030-0105 Part Time Salaries 4,213     3,422     6,642      5,082      5,920     6,165      1,000
7030-0501 FICA & Medicare 322        262        508        389        453        472         80
7030-1075 Tube Slide Supplies -            289        -            -            -             0
7030-1272 Tubes & Repair 192        -            175        -            827         0



Snow Bowl Expenses
FY09-FY14 Comparisons and FY15 Budget

 6/19/14

Total Snow Bowl/Tube Slide 4,727     3,684     7,439      5,646      6,373     7,464      1,080

Snow Bowl Expense Totals 521,661  567,658  690,069  645,060  685,719  769,022   894,771














































































































	6-24-14 Agenda
	B.1 Opera House Request for Village Green
	B.2 Pearl Street Block Party
	B2. Harbor Arts Juried 
	D. Minutes June 10, 2014
	G. New Business
	1. Snow Bowl Budget- Revenues
	 Budget - Expenses
	2. Transfer of Lodging for Hawthorn Inn
	3. New Victualer for Hawthorn Inn
	4.  Renewal Victualer Licenses
	5. Renewal Lodging Licenses
	6A. Special Amusement for Fresh Restaurant
	6B. Liquor Renewal for Chichi Chef
	Wastewater Commissioners
	1. FY 15 Wastewater Budget
	1. FY 15 Seabright Budget



